
dribbble.com/mjakobsze
behance.net/mjakobsze
michaljakobsze.pl

MICHAL JAKOBSZE

EXPERIENCE

UNIT9

Oct 2020 - Now

UI Designer

FREELANCE

Aug 2015 - Now

UI/UX Designer
Art Direction
Motion Designer
Brand Designer

ECREO

2010 - Jul 2015

Web Designer
Brand Designer

EDUCATION

PUT POZNAŃ

2011 - 2015

Logistics

PUT POZNAŃ

2009 - 2011

Computer Science

1ST HIGH SCHOOL IN GNIEZNO

2006 - 2009

1ST JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL IN GNIEZNO

2003 - 2006

3RD PRIMARY SCHOOL IN GNIEZNO

1996 - 2003

ABOUT ME

I am Michał Jakobsze, a thirty-two-years-old Polish designer based in Poznań, Poland. I specialize in digital product design, with a focus on brand, interaction, user interfaces while keeping the user experience at high level.

For the past 12 years I've been collaborating with companies, agencies and individuals all over the world.

I am open for interesting projects and collaborations. Feel free to send me a message if you want to collaborate or just have a talk!

SKILLS & TOOLS

USER INTERFACE

Figma + Sketch

USER EXPERIENCE

Figma + Sketch

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Photoshop

ANIMATION

After Effects + Principle

BRANDING

Illustrator

PRINT

Indesign

LANGUAGES

POLISH
Native

ENGLISH
Upper-Intermediate